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Upper John, and Hannah streeta. It was opened for divine service in 
June, 1851, the Rector of the church and parish attached, is the Rev. 
John Hebden, M.A. The parish  was  erected under a canon of the 
synod of the diocese of Toronto, in 1859. The site on which the church 
immediately stands,  was  the gift of Richard Juson, Esq , of llbmilton ; 
an addition was made to the site by the purchase of an adjoining lot, on 
which a school house has been erect,ed. The church is built of native 
stone, after designs by Messrs. Cumberland & Storm, Architects of 
Toronto. It is in cruciform shape, with tower in the N. E. angle. Size 
of church, 76 :46; of transepts,  23  x Il; of chancel, 12: 26; dim-
ensions of tower, 13 :13; height of tower, (which is unfinisbed) 70 
feet; number of sittings, 700. The tower contains a peal of 5 bells, 
from the celebrated foundry of the Messrs. Mears, of Whitechapel, 
London, England. Total cost of the church, about $18,000. Services 
at 11 a in.,  and 7. p.m. 

CHURCH or ST. TIIONIAS.—Stands in the east end of the city, on 
Emerald Street, near corner of Wilson Street. It was erected in 1856, 
and was at first a chapel of ease to Christ Church, £terwards made a 
parish church, when the city was divided into paris!ffs, in 1859. The 
style of the church is Norman, or what is called early Engliah, and has 
a very neat and tasteful api earance. It is builtof frame, stuccoed, with 
nave, chancel, vestry and bell turret. Size of church, 70 :36 feet, ir-
respective of the chancel ; number of sittings, 401./. The interior of 
the building is neatly finished,  and the triple window in the chancel 
is partly of stained glass. Cost of the church about $1750. Service 
every Sunday, at 11 A M. and 7 P.M. Sunday School at 9.15, A M. 
Present Rector, the Rev. C. H. Drinkwater, M.A., a graduate of the 
University of Cambridge, England. 

Sr.  JOHN'S CBURCII.—This is a temporary place of worship, situated 
on the corner of King and Queen streets. Permission to use it for 
Divine Service was granted originally by the late lamented John Mills, 
Esq., and has been continued, since his decease, by Mrs. Mills his 
mother. The present Minister is the Rev. J. G. D. McKenzie,  M. A., 
who  lias  teen connected with the Church for nearly seven years. 
During that period the building has been twice enlarged at Mr. Mills' 
expense. It will now contain 160 persons. In connection with the 
Church there is a flourishing Sunday School, numbering 130 children, 
with an average attendance of between 80 and 90. The work of the 
school is conducted by a Superintendent, a Librarian, and ten Teachers. 

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCHES. 

Sr.  ANDREW'S CHURCII.—Church of Sootl Ind (See Engraving.) The 
congregation in cobnection with this church was originally formed in 
the year 1833. For a time after the formation, worship was conductei 
in the Court House, Prince's Square. 

The Rev Alex. Gale was the first minister, who was called from the 
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pastoral oversight of Amherstburgb to undertake that of Hamilton. At
this period Hamilton was within the bounds of th : Presbytery of York,
and it was not till toward the end of 1836 that the Synod constituted
the Preabytery of Hamilton, which was to comprise the Niagara, Lon-
don, Gore and Western districts. Mr. Gale seceded in 1844, and was
succeeded in the pastorate by the Rev. Aleaa:ider Mackid, who was
inducted to the congregation in January, 1846. Mr. Mackid at the
same time also ministered to Saltfleet„ Dundas and Ancaster. 41r.
Dlackid demitted his charge in June, 1848, and accepted that of
Goderich.

In October, 1850, the Rev. Daniel Macnee became the r`inister, and
after labouring in the Province for three years, returned to Scotland.
During the incumbency of these clergymen the congregation worshipped
in the wooden structure which now stands on Maiden Lane and Charles
Street, which had at various times undergone enlargement.

In 1853 the induction of the preaent minister, the Rev. Robt. Burnet,
took place, and shortly after the congregation agreed to erect the present
St. Andrew's Church on Jan es' Strect. The foundation stone was laid
in 1855 by John Onung, Esq., Trustee and Senior Elder of the Church.
The erection was completed in 1857, an l on the 8th of March of that
year was opened by the Rev. Dr. Mathieson, of Montreal, and the Rev.
Professor Weir, Queen's College, Kingston.

The main portion of the building is of mountain stone, of plain
dres-ed work ; the tower and spire, together with the doorways and
other ornamental portions are of Cleveland stone, of smooth finish.
It is strengthcned throughout by massive buttresses, which give a very
substantial character to the exterior. The principal entrance is from
James street, by a doorway of most elegant proportions, wrought in an
elaborate manner, there is a door also on either side. The spire is 198
feet from the level of the side-walk to the finale stone, and eight more
to the top -of the vene. The tawer is a handsome and lofty pile of
masonry, tastefully ornamented with carved canopies and pinnacles.
This portion of the work was done by George Worthington, Esq. The
carpenter and joiner work is of the finest description. The gallery is
supported by oak cluster-columns, with carved capitals. It will seat
1000, and is 110 by 64 feet. On each side are five handsome Gothic
wiLdows, glazed with diamond-shaped stained glass, imported expiessly
from Messrs. Chance & Sons, of Birmingham, ezoe pt a portion from the
establishment of C. March, Esq., of Toronto. The seats, both above
and below are well arranged and convenient. They are all grained, oak
pattern, except the cappings which are solid oak. The pulpit is vcry
handsomely ornamented with carved work. Two hot air furnaces are
used to heat the building. There is a large basement story under the
whole, which is used as a Sunday School-room.

The carpenter work was executed by bl,^asrs. Simpson & Son, of
Hamilton. The painting by Mr. Robertson. The glazing by Mr.

T. ANDREW'S CüURCH
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Toms, and the plastering by Messrs. Mercer and McIver. The whole 
the design of the lace  Mr. Thomas, Architect of Toronto. 

The building cost about forty-four thousand dollars. 
Services at 11  AM., and 7 P.M. 
KNOX CHURC11 (CANADA PRESBYTERIAN)—Corner of James and 

Henry Sts.—This is the oldest Preabyterian congregation in the city. 
It was organized in the year 1833, under the name of St. Andrew's 
Church, as a congregation of " the Presbyterian Church in Canada in 
connection with the Church of Scotland." Its first pastor was the Rev. 
Alex. Gale, who afterwards removed to Toronto, and its first place of 
worship was a small building on the site of the present St. Andrew's 
Church. The disruption in Scotland in 1843 flaying been followed in 
July, 1844, by the disruption of the Synod in Canada and the formation 
of the Synod of the Presbyterian Church in Canada, otherwise known 
as the Free Church, Mr. Gale and the large majority of his congrega-
tion decided to connect themselves with the latter body. By this act the 
congregation found their right to tLeir place of worship disputed, and 
to prevent interruption and litigation, they resolved  in  November of the 
same year to abandon it. For a short time they occupied the Secession 
Church and afterwards a Methodist Church on John Street, through 
the cmirtesy and kindness of the Trustees of these congregations. 
Their present place of worship was couipleted in the year 1846, and has 
since, during a period of 21 years, been occupied by the congregation. 
under the de.signation of Knox's Church. As then completed, it was 
a substantial edifice of eut  stone, in the Roman style of architecture, and 
capable of accommodating at least 800 persons. In the year 1847, Mr. 
Gale removed to Toronto to assume the duties of his professorship in 
Knox College, and the Rev. Ralph Robb was soon afterwards settled 
over the congregation as his successor. Mr. Robb was removed by 
death in 1850, and the Rev. George Patton Young was called to be his 
successor. In 1853, Mr. Young removed to Toronto to fill the position 
of Professor of Exegeties, &c., in Knox College. In the following year 
the Rev. Robert Irvit.e, D D., was called t,o the vacant congregation 
and accepted the charge. It W1113 now in a very .flourishitg condition, 
and the Church so fu.l that it was judged advisable for a number of 
families to separate from Knox Church and form a new congregation. 
The result was the organisation of McNab street Presbyterian Church, 
to which the Rev. Dr. Inglis was called as pastor. The congregation of 
Knox Church still continuing large and constantly increasing, it was 
resolved in the year 1856 to enlarge the church by the addition of a 
large transverse wing, running across the whole eastern end. A com-
modious stone manse, immediately adjoining the church and fronting on 
Henry St., was erected at the same time. The value of the whole 
church property is $25,000, and the church, as thus enlarged, is capable 
of accommodating not less than 1200 persons, and although the style of 
architecture is a little plain and oM fashioned, it is one of the most Qom- 

4 



26 OITY Or IIAM I1 .TO N

furtable in the oity : Dr. lrvine having accepted a call ta Philadelphia
in July, INlld, the church again became vacant . In the summer of
IN 6ü, thu 1tav . A . U. Simpson, its prrscnt minister, was oallod to be.
conuu its fifth pastur . Although it lima passnd through many changes
and some tria4, and although its former members are to be fouud in all
parts uf titis country, moi many of themu in other churches in this

ci 11,it is now in a very flourishing condition, numbering moro than 3 .4
fatuilics sud more than 4011 members .

IlucRa or :llcttvt c tt.-Nsbbath School at t) & .m ., John Alexander,
Nu porintcadont . :lurviou 11 a n~ ., 61 p .m . 1Yadn~umday evening at 7 1
o'oluck .

Tus CRNTItAt. l'RRMpYTRRtAN (' t1UR011 is situated on the oOrnOr Of
MoNab street and Maiden lane, and was erected in 1857-8 by the
Congregation whioh formerly worshi pped on Murriok street, and which
was then designated the llnitod Yresb7 terian Congregation . The
building is a largo elegant structure of white pressed brick, the f ro nt
elevation surmuuntod with two turrots . Its length is 126 feet and its
width 79, and it is sosted to accommodate 1,500 persons . The base.
ment story, which in nearly all above ground, in fitted up for l .ooture
Room and Sabbath School Itcwm, Committee ltooms and Pastor's Study .
The entire cost of house and ground, about i 33,000, has been paid by
the Congregation, which, during the last teR years, has raiaod for
reliKious purpases more than $70,000 .

The Congregation was first orRanised about 25 years ago. Their
fret Pastor, the ltor . .i . 1)alrymplo, remained but a few years with
them, leaving behind him a fFagrant memory . They oe:t procured the
services of the liev. J . IloBg~-now of Guelph -whu labored faithtltlly
and suooessfully among them three or four years. In 185 6 the present
Rstor, it., . W . Ormiston, 1) .l) ., was settled over them, mines that time
the peoqress of the Congregation has been marked and most eneourag-
ieR. The membership is now 590. The Sabbath School large and
prosperous, and all the public services well attended .

STAT=D M ââTIN(in.-l'ublio Worship, every Sabbath, in summer at
11 a.m., and Of p .m . ; in winter, 11 a in ., and 8 p .m .

Leetwre and t..bnyrNgAtioNal P~oyrr-,Yetliny-Wednesday evening
at 7} o'clock .

Local Proyer-AfatiNgs .-Thuraday evening at 7} o'clock .
Ordiraece of Bnptii+n.-Adminietered the first Sabbath in each

mouth .
OrdiMawce of the Supper.- Obser ved on the second Sabbath of Jamt-

ary, AQril, July and Ootober .
Session .Keetings .-On Friday before the Aret Sabbath of each montk

at 7 o'clock .
Sabbath Stbooi.-Sabbath morning at 9 1 o'clock, Mr . H . Young, Sopt .
Bible Class.-Sabbath mornings at 9} o'clock .
Bible Clan.-On Sabbath evenings at 7 o'clock .
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CENTRAL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, 

(lerr. 1)r. Ormiem'a.) 

F 26 

S. S. Teache-s' Prayer-Meeting.—Sabbath morning at 9 o'clock. 
8. S. Teachers' Meeting for Review of Lessons jor the School.— 

Every Wednesday evening at 81 o'clock. 
S. S. Teachers .Meeting for Business.—Quarterly. 
Opportunities for Conversation with the Minister.—Friday from 4 till 

8 p.m. 
Annual Meeting of the Congregation.—Monday, after the second 

Sabbath of January, at 7/ o'clock. 
Managers' Meetings.—At the call of the Chairman. 
Mission Committee and Collectors.—Last Wednesday of each month 

at 8 1  o'clock. 
The Scat Letting. —Takes place on the first and second Mondays and 

Thursdays of May and November, from 7 to 9 o'clock each evening. 
All seat rents are payable in advance. 

McNsB STREET PRESBYTERIAN CIIURCII.—The congregation DOW 
worshipping in the McNab Street Church was organized in August, 
1854, with about forty members, divine seivice being held in the 
Mechanics' Hall. A commodious house of worship, capable of hold-
ing about 400 persons, was built and opened in February, 1855, and in 
May of the same year the Rev. David Inglis was inducted as their first 
pastor. It was soon found necessary to enlarge the church accommoda-
tion, and in April, 1856, the foundation stone of the present si acious 
church was laid by the Hon. Isaac Buchanan. It was completed and 
opened in June, 1857. It is built in the gothic style of architecture, 
of the beautiful stone obtained from the mountain in the rear of the 
city ; it is massive in its structure and commanding in its position. Its 
dimensions are 114 feet in length, including the tower, by 66 in breadth, 
and, with the galleries, will comfortably seat nearly 1300 persons. 

CONGREGATIONAL CHURCIL—Corner of Hughson and Henry streets. 
The denomination of Christians to which the above church belongs ap-
peared in Great Britain at the early dawn of the Reformation. In Eng-
land, Ireland, Scotland, the United States and other parts of the world, 
they have more than seven thow-and churches in fellowship with one 
another; and of churches formed on the same plan, bearing other desig-
nations, there are at least twenty thousand more. The Congregational 
Church in this city was formed in 1835. The first pastor, Rev. David 
Dyer, now of Albany, N. Y,  was sent to this country by the London 
Missionary Society. Under Mr. Dyer's auspices, the old frame church 
which stands to the rear of the lot was erect,ed 30 years ago, and was 
then one of the handsomest churches which Hamilton could boast. 
After Mr. Dyer's removal, the church had Rev. P. W. Wastell, from 
Guelph, as stated supply for one year. Mr. Wastell was succeeded by 
Rev. John Osborne, in whose time the church was not in fellowship with 
the other Congregation^1 Churches in the Province. Shortly after the 
resignation and death of Mr. Osborne, the church was, by voluntary 
consent of the members, dissolved, and a new church formed under the 
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pastorate of Rev. R. Robinson, now of Owen Sound, C. W., who was
succeeded in 1853 by Rev. Edward Ebbs, now of Aurora, Ill., who
resigned in June, 1851i.

The present pastor, Rev. Thos. Pullar, who was for many years minis-
ter of the Congregational Church, North Albion Street, Glasgow, Scot.
land, commenced his stated labors in the full of 1858, and was inducted
into the charge of the church on the 4th October, when the foundation
stone of the new church edifice was laid. It is a simple and elegant
brick building calculated to sent 450 persons, having a gallery at one
end, well ventilated and beautifully illuminated. It is fitted up with
every couvenience in the way of school and lecture rooms, vestry, &o.,
and warmed with a very efficient heating apparatus. It has a handsome
front and a porch entrance by a flight of' steps fiom Hughson street.
Interually it is tastefully and commodiously furnished and is well adapt-
ed for both speaking and hearing. It is free of debt, the last remains of
which were cleared away in June, 1865. The congregation has raised
for local and general religipus purposes, during the last eight years, not
less than 12t,000 dollars. The following notice of the last anniversary, in
June, 1866, will indicate the present position of this church.

'• The seventh anniversary of the opening of the l'ongregational Church,
Hughson rtreet, and the eighth of the pastorate of the present minister,
were celebrated by appropriate services on Sabbath, the 24th June. No
special collections were made, as the church edifice is free of debt. A
meeting of the members was held in the evening, when, after the usual
business, the pastor gave an ad.lress on the progreas of the church,
e+peoially during the past year. About a fourth part has been added to
the membership of fast year, and the church has enjoyed peace and har-
mony among themselves and affectionate relations with their pastor.

" On Wednesday evening, the 27th, the annual financial meeting of
the coogtegation wes hold, when it was reported that during the past
year the sum of 82,030 had been raised by the congregation, being an
average of more than twenty dollars annually for each contributing mem-
ber. The two last years have exceeded in amount of contributions and
general progress any two durin g the present pastorate except the first,
when a very largo sum was raised to erect a new church edifice. Besides
a presentation last January of one hundred dollars to the pastor, a hand-
some permanent addition has been made to his salary. A balance, under

the head of i ► cidental expenses, of $88, due the treasurer, was met by a
contribution on the spot. During, this year a Ladies' Working Society
has been instituted, which is largoly attended and productive of good
results ; and the pastor's Bible Class was attended by 70 persons. Ar-

ran gements were made for increasing the Missionary Fund, and the
Sabbath School was reported as larger and more prosperous than on any
former occasion."

Mr. Wm. Edgar, Superintendent of the Sabbath School.
Hours of divine service on the Lord's Day, from May till October, at
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11 a.m. and at 61 p.m.; from October to May at 11 a.m., and at 3}
p.m.; on Thursday evenings at 71 p.m. Sabbath School, summer at

p.m., winter 2 p.m.
BAPTIST CauaclT-Organized 23rd December, 1843.-Recognition

services were held at "Thornton's School House," on 7th Januaiy,
1844, when tiaelve persons were recognized as 1' the Baptist Church of
Park street, Hamilton." Rev. Alfred Booker, one of the twelve, being
Pastor, he having for twelve previous years been Pastor of the Park
street Baptist Church, in Nottingham. England. The original chapel
was 38 x 50 feet, a plaiu but comfortable brick building, with stone
basement for :'abbath School, &o., cost over $2,000 and was completed
in 1846. Mr. Booker continued the Pastor until his death, which took
place on March 12th, 1857, by the memorable accident at the Railway
Bridge, Desjardins Canal ; be was returning home from holding service
with a branch church, at the village of Wellington Square. The church
then numbered nearly one hundred communicants, and was free from
debt. After Mr. Booker's death the following Reverend Gentlemen
successively became Pastors of the Church : Rev. Jno. Burke, Rev.
Joo. Bates, Rev. Jno. Crawford, Rev. Freeman G . Brown, Rev. R. J.
Wilson. In 1862, during Mr. Brown's Pastorate, the chapel was rebuilt
at a cost of about $4000; size 88 x 73 feet, with basement and gallery.
The new front is a very neat specimen of architecture, in semi-Gothic
style, of pressed brick, with cut stone base, sills, capping and pinnacles.
Will seat oomf'ortably about 400. Pro-ent membership, 164.

The Trustees are P. W. Dayfoot, Wm. Fell, Joseph Robbins, W. D.
Booker, Jas. C. Bent, D. E. Roberts and Thomas Mason.

The present Pastor, Rev. Geo. Richardson, commenced his labours
on lst Dec., 1866, and is well settled in the affections of his charge.
Public service every Sabbath, at 11 n.m., and 6.30 p.m.

Sabbath School in the afternoon, at 2.30. Average school attendance,
272. Week lecture, Tuesday, at 7.30, p.m. Prayer meeting, Thursday .
Business meeting on Wednesday, before the last Sabbath in each month,
all held at the same hour.

WEBLEYAN AIETIIODIBTB.

The following sketch is from the Hamilton Spectator of May 8th,
1866:-

" To this body is due the honor of being the first christian denomin-
ation which attempted permanently to occupy the ground here. In the
year 1824, the first church erected in what is now the City of Hamilton,
was built by them, and that church, the present King-street Church,
greatly improved and resuscitated durinr late years, remains to-day a re-
cord of their earneet christian zeal in the promotion of mission effort in
the earlier history of the Province. At that time the church was con-
nected with the American Episcopal Methodist body; but in four years
afterwards it separated, and became an independent Canadian branch.
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In 1833, the year of the union of the Canadian Methodist Church with 
the British Conference, the population of Hamilton was but one them-
mid souls, and the Methodist Church was comprised in one single class, 
led by Mr. David Springer, and under the ministrations of the Rev. 
James Evans, and the Rev. Edwin Ryerson, since deceased. In the 
early part of that year a revival occurred, the membership was increased 
to 140, and the first Sabbath School ever established in Hamilton was 
organized in the old King-street Church. In 1840, the division be-
tween the British Methodists and the Canadian Methodists occurred and 
the former at once commenced the erection of the present John-atreet 
Church, securing in the meantime the site of a building which had been 
erected by the American Presbyterians some time previously, but which, 
from troubles arising out of the rebellion, had ceased to be used by any 
denomination. In this they worshipped, under the pastorate of the Rev. 
John G. Manly, the Rev. Ephraim Evans being Superintendent of the 
District, until 1841, when the John.street Church having been com-
pleted, they took formal possession of it. The King-street Church be-
coming too small for the congregation which continued to worship in it, 
the present McNab-street Church was commenced by them, the corner 
atone having been laid in April, 1846, and the walla erected and cover-
ed in during that and the succeeding year. In 1847, however, the re-
union of the British and Canadian Methodists happily took place, and 
as a bond of union, the King-street congregation transferred themselves 
to the John-street Church, suspending for a time the completion of the 
new building under erection on McNab-street. The entire Methodist 
body of the city worshipped at the brick Church until 1851, when, al-
though galleries had been put into it in the meantime, it having become 
too small, the MeNab-street Church was completed, and finally opened 
for Divine service on 1st of December of that year. The Revs. John 
Carrel and John Breden were the first pastors of the new Church. 
About the same time a Bethel Church was erected at the foot of Hugh-
son-street, the large business done at the Port of Hamilton, in those 
days, warranting the expectation that au important work could be there 
carried on. But the completion and opening of the Great Western 
Railway, affecting as it did seriously the lake business, militated against 
the success of the Bethel Church, and it was abandoned. In 1859 the 
John-street Church was greatly enlarged, and about the same time the 
old Pioneer Church on King-street was rebuilt—that is, so much im-
proved as to be entitled to be called 80—and reoccupied, and a year or 
two afterwards the Main-street Church WR8 erected. 

"The  Centenary Church building is of what is called the Romanesque 
style of architecture, somewhat similar to Dr. Ormiston's Church, and is 
built of red premed brick with cut stone dressings. It is 136 feet long 
by 66 feet wide, with a vestibule in front of 72 feet 6 inches wide in 
which are the stair cases leading to the galleries. The basement story, 
which will be fitted up for sabbath school and week evening services, 
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and for class rooms for the more select meetings of the membership 
cf the church, will '.ie almost entirely above the ground, a feature 
which cannot be too much commended. There will be large galleries 
in the building. The seats in the main body being arranged eo that 
the side pews will face the pulpit. It is estimated that lie building 
will seat comfortably thirteen hundred persons, making it the largest 
Protestant Church in the city. The cost is estimated at between 
$27,609 and $32,000. The Ministers at present in charge are Revds. 
E. B. Harper, Alex. Sutherland, and E. Robertson." 

CHURCH OF Si'.  MARY OF THE IMMACULATE CONCEPTION (SCP 
engraving).—This fine building is of the gothic style of architecture, 
and was designed by the late Mr. Kartum, who, unfortunately, died 
before its completion. It is built of red brick, with white brick arches 
and cut-stone facings ; its shape is cruciform ; length one hundred anti 
fifty feet, breadth sixty feet, breadth of transept aeventy-five feet. 
From the north west angle rises a massive tower, which serves as a 
belfry, the brick and stone work of which reaches one hundred and 
twenty feet in height, while the north-east corner is ornamented by a 
small octagonal tower of two-thirds of that elevation. Th interior of 
the Church is finished in the same style, with groined vault and gothic 
ornaments. The Chancel is separated, on each side, from the Vestries 
by a lofty screen work, the design of which, as well as that of the 
High Altar, is very beautiful and reflects great credit upon the 
architectural taate of Mr. Perrault, under whose direction the interior 
of the Church was finished. In Mary's by the late Vicar General 
McDowell, who was the first resident 1838 a small frame church was 
erected upon the present site of St. Roman Catholic Priest of 
Hamilton. Previous to that date the few Catholics of the place were 
occasionally assembled in private houses by the different Priests who, 
in the earlier history' of the country, from time to time visited the 
place. In 1847 the Very Rev. Mr. McDowell was succeeded by 
the Rev. E. Gordon, now Vicar General of the Diocese of Hamilton. 
The latter gentleman soon found it necessary to enlarge his Church, 
and this he did by building two extensive wings, which afforded 
accommodation to the congregation, which rapidly increased until 
it numbered between five and six thousand souls. In 1856 Ham-
ilton was created an episcopal see under its present Biahop, the Right 
Rev. John Farrell, who in the commencement of his administration was 
obliged to make use of the old Church as a pro tem. Cathedral, until 
it was destroyed by fire in the summer of 1859. This was a terrible 
loss, for the insurance had expired some days before. To supply the 
Congregation with a suitable Church required a great effort, but that 
effort was promptly made by the Bishop and his people, and the result 
is the present Church, which is the largest and most expensive in the 
City.  

Naw CONNEXION METHODIET.—This Church i3 bRilt of wood, and 
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is situated on Main Street, near Nelson. The Society was formed in 
1831 by Elders Ryan, Smith and Jackson. Tho Church building was 
erected in 1833, but improved and enlar,

e
ed subsequently, during the 

ministration of the ltev. T. Goldsmith. For a number of years the 
Church was unfortunate in its ministers—many of them breaking off 
their connection with it, and allying themselves with other denomina-
tions. llowever, of lute  years the Church has made progress. It is 
under the pastoral care of the Rev. J. Cleaver. Services are held at 11 
am.  and 6; p.m. on Sabbath days, and 74 p.m. on Thursdays. 

WESLEYAN GERNIAN CHURCH—Corner Nelson and Rebecca streets, 
opened January, 1862 ' • built of brick, and capable of seating about 250. 
Services on Sundays, l0  am.  and 6; p.m. l'rayer meetings on Wed-
nesdays at 74 p.m. Rev. Charles Allum, pastor. 

PRIMITIVE METHODIST CIIUCCII—At present on John street, be• 
tween Gore and Henry. This denotnination is about building a new 
Church on the corner of Gore and Hughson streets, which it eipeets 
to occupy by next September. Services on Sundays

' 
 104 am. and 6; 

p.m. Sunday School in connection. Rev. Jonathan Milner, pastor. 

METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH (AMERICAN)—John street, between 
Gore and Henry. Built of wood, and capable of seating 250. Services 
every Sunday. Rev. Geo. Abbs, pastor. 

EVANGELICAL ASSOCIATION.—Church on Market street. between 
Caroline and Hess. Built of brick, and capable of holding 250.  Vas 

 built in 1861. Services on Sundays, 104 am.  and 7 p.m. Sunday 
School at 9  am.  Rev. Philip Winkler, pastor. 

MOUNTAIN MIssioN.—Brick church. Services at 2 p.m. Rev. Dr. 
Inglis. 

JEWISII SYNAGOGUE.—King street West, • between James and 
MeNab ; Mr. Grose, President ; Mr. Roos, Vicz-President. Services 
on Saturdays at 8 a.m., 4.30 p m., and 6.30 p.m. 

BAPTIST CHURCH (colored)—McNab street, between Cannon and 
Mulberry streets. Rev. Robert Jones, pastor. Sunday services, 11 
am.  and 7 p.m. 

METHODIST EPISCOPAL (colored)—Rebecca street, between John 
and Catharine streets. Rev. L. C. Chambers, pastor. Sunday services, 
11 a.m. and 64 p.m. 

BRITISH METHODIST EPISCOPAL (colored)—Rebecea street. Ser. 
vices on Sundays, 1(.4 a.m. and 63- p. ,u. Sunday School at 3 p.m. 
Rev. T. M. Kinnaird, pastor. 
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CHURCH OF ST. MARY OF THE IMMACULATE CONCEPTION. 
(lemma C(tiholk.) 

NEWSPAPERS AND PERIODICALS. 

BANNER OF FAITII.—A biblical monthly, published by D. Oliphant, 
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and printed by T. d, R. White, of the "Hamilton 8pectator" for a
company of disciples. It is now in its second year.

THz, CANADA CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE.-This paper was commenced
at Cobourg in 1845, the first number being issued on the 2nd of Jan-
uary of that year. It was started as a private enterprize by Revds. T.
Webster add J. H. Leonard, but devoted to the interests of the Metho-
dist Episcopal Church in Canada. It was purchased by the general
conference of the church, and removed to Hamilton in 1847; Rev. T.
Webster, who had edited the paper when under private control, being
the first editor appointed after it became church property. Mr. Web-
ster held the position till 1850, when Rev. G . Shepard received the ap-
pointment and occupied the editorial chair till 1858. At the general
o-onferenee held that year, Rev. G. Abbs was elected to fill the office,
but resigned the year following, when Rev. S. Morrison was choeen to
fill the place. This gentleman resigned in the spring of 1863, when
Rev. G. Abbs, the present incumbent, was again appointed. The ddvo-
cate, though the property of the M. E. Church, is free from sectarian
bigotry, the great object being to make it a first•class religious and
family newspaper.

Tus CRAFTSMAN.-This is a semi•monthly periodical conducted by
T. & R. White, and an able staff of contributors, printed at the office of
the Hamilton Spectator. It is devoted to the diffusion of Mas mie light
and literature, for the improvement of the craft and the advancement of
the Order. It is now in its first volume, and since its commencement
has met (and deservedly) with unexampled suoeess in Upper and Lower
Canada, as well as a very large circulation in the Maritime Provinces.
A publication of this character had become a necessity to the craft of
Canada. Although many worthy and excellent magazines and other
Masonic periodicals have been and are still published in the United
States, the craft in Canada were desirous of having a publication of a
home character. This desideratum is obtained in the Crafleman. Its
articles are sound, conservative, entertaining and instructive, and its
pages are laden with the gems of Masonic literature and kindred sciences,
such matter as improves with time, and affords healthy foi)d for the
minds of the craftsmen as well as others. Terms one dollar and fifty
cents per annum.

THE HAMILTON EiV6NIN0 TIMES, which now ranks among the most
popular, flourishing and influential journals in Canada, was established
as a morning paper by Thomas Gray, Esq., in January 1857, on the
basis of the Darly Banner, published by Messrs. Nicholson, Hand &
McIntosh. In February, 1860, it was changed from a morning to an
evening paper, under the editorial management of George Sheppard,
Esq., but from various causes it failed to secure the success its proprie-
tor anticipated. In 1861 it passed into the hands of Messrs. Jones da
Holbroo5k, who continued its publication till January, 1862, when it was

i
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purchased by the present proprittors, Messrs. C. E. Stewart k Co. By 
the judicious expenditure of capital in the purchase, a large addition of 
new stock, the introduction of a steam power press, the organisation of 
the whole establishment on a sound business basis, and the employment 
of some of the ablest political writers in the province, new life and 
energy was infused into every department of the establishment, and the 
consequence was an immediate, rapid and vast increase in the circula-
tion of the paper, and a large augmentation in its advertising patronage 
and jobbing business, which must have been in the highest degree 
satisfactory to its energetic and enterprising proprietors. The circula-
tion was in a short time increased from four hundred copies, daily, to 
tWo thousand, and this increase has been st ,adily augmenting until it 
has attained at the present time a daily cire •tion of no leas than four 
thousand copies, which is more than twice as many as that of any other 
journal west of the Metropolis of Upper Canada. Its daily and weekly 
circulation extends to every village and haulet in the western penin-
sula of Canada. The equipments of the Times establishment, type, 
presses and furniture embrace all the latest styles and improvements, 
and it.s conveniences for book and general jobbing business are not 
inferior to those of any printing establishment in the country. 

The total weekly cire dation now amounts to nearly thirty thousand 
copies, and is still rapidly increasing, thus furnishing an admirable 
medium to business men for advertising. 

THE NESSENGER.—This periodical was established in 1865, and is 
issued on the 1st and 15th of each month. It is devoted to the advocacy 
of the Temperance cause, and contain@ reports from  ail parts of the 
Temperance field. J. W. Ferguson, M.D., Editor. Terms, 75 cents 
per annum. Address drawer 69, Hamilton. 

" THE SPECTATOR— (Seo  engraving of Spectator Buildings).—The 
Spectator, which is the leading paper of the city of Hamilton, was first 
established in lee, by the late Robert R. Smiley, in the moderate 
conservative interest, and by the energy and tact of its proprietor, soon 
became the most popular newspaper in the western peninsula. Its 
circulation and influence increased rapidly, and at the time of Mr. 
Smiley's death, in 1855, it was justly regarded as a ruost successful 
newspaper enterprise. It then passed into the bands of Mr. John 
Smiley and Mr. William Gi fleshy, who conducted it for a short time 
together. Mr. Smiley retired, in 1857, and his place was taken by 
Mr. Robertson, the paper continuing to be published by the firm of 
Gil lesby &  Robertson, until 1862, when Mr. Gillesby became the sole 
proprietor. These frequent changes, and the increasing coturetition of 
the Toronto papers, affected the position of the Spectator, and it lost 
somewhat of the prestige it had enjoyed under Mr. Robert Smiley. In 
1864, Messrs. T. & R. White, formerly of the l'eterborough Review, 
became its purchasers, and, by a liberal expenditure of money, have 



restored it to its old popularity. Its circulation has more than quad-
rupled in their hands, and all through the western counties, especially, 
the Weekly Spectator enjoys a most extensive circulation, and commands 
an undoubted influence. Large additions to the establishment have 
been made by the Messrs. White, the paper was put into new type by 
them almost immediately after assuming control of it. Their job-room 
ha.s been greatly enlarged and refitted with new and large fonta. The 
establishment enjoys an extensive job printing patronage, which is 
steadily increasing, and the paper may be said again to have %illy 
entered into the list of successful newspaper enterprises. 

"SPECTATOR" I3UILDINOS. 

HOSPITALS AND ASYLUMS. 

THE CITY HOSPITAL.—This institution is at the foot of John street, 
on the banks of the Burlington Bay, and contains about forty beds. Its 
medical management has recently undergone important reforms, so that 
it is now one of the best conducted and most efficient of hospitals in the 
Province. The patients are confided to the care of a Board of six 
attending physicians, one of whom visits the various wards daily, and 
one resident surgeon. It is open to all medical students and prictitioners, 
at the usual visiting hours, free of charge. The hospital is support,ed 
by city taxation, grants from the Great Western Raiiway, and the Pro-
vincial Government ; and its financial management is confided to a Com-
mittee appointed by the City Council. Patients, except in cases of 
emergency are admitted on the ordcit of the mayor, or on the order of 
a tnember of the hospital eJnimittee. Henry Strange, M.D., resident 
physician ; T. Luekens, superintendent. 

IIousE or REFUGE, situated on Cherry Street, south of Hannah. 
Wm. Skinner, Superintendent. 

HAMILTON MILITARY HOSPITAL, situated at the head of Charles 
street, the property of the late Peter Hamilton, Esq , and is admirably 
adapted, from its healthy situation, for its present purposes. 

HAMILTON ORPHAN ASYLUM, and Ladies' Benevolent Society, Upper 
Wellington street. Board of Managers, including the office-bearers : 
Mrs. Thomas, President ; Mrs. Geddes, Mrs. IIarper, Mrs. Hebden, and 
Mrs. But net, Vice-presidents ; Mrs. E. Jackson, Treasurer ; bIrs. JUROR, 

Recording Secretary; Mrs. Walker, Secretary for Accounts. Mrs. Su-
therland, Mrs. McQuesten, Mrs. Maclaren, Mrs. Winer, bIrs. Ormiston, 
Mrs. J. W. Bickle, Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Wilson, Superintendents. 

Sr.  MARY'S ORPHAN ASYLUM, Park street, near Sheaffe, under the 
care of the Sisters of St. Joseph, established in 1851, Sister Mary 
Phillip, Superioress. There are at present 97 orphans, under the care 
and tuition of the Ladies of the Community. 
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HALLS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS. 

MECHANICS' HALL.—ThiS run  lias  lately been leased by J. C. 
Myers, of the Royal Lyceum, Toronto, who has made large additions to 
the stage in scenic and other appointments auitable for theatrical 
and concert purposes. It will accommodate about 1,000 persons. It ia 
situated on James street, near the Market Square. 

ST. JAMES' HALL.—This Hall is situated on John street, betweer 
King and Market street east. It is built of brick and will accommodate 
about 5 or 600. 

TOWN HALL.—The Town Hall and city offices are situated on the 
Market Square, James street. The building contains the Council 
Chamber, the offices of the Mayor and other city officials on the second 
floor, the ground floor being used for Police Court room, lock-up, &e. 

MASONIC HALL—Situated on John street, corner of Main.—The 
various masonic bodies of the city meet in this hall. The stated meet-
ings of which will be found in another Fart of this work. 

COUNTY BUILDINGS.—The gaol and county buildings are located on 
Princes Square, between Hughson and John streets. 

COMMERCIAL CHAMBERE3.—James street, between King and Main 
streets, contain several law offices, and the office of the Canada West 
Farmers' Mutual Stock Insurance Company. 

TEMPERANCE HALL.—Corner of James and East Market street. 
ODD FELLOWS HALL.—King, between James and Hughson streets. 
WENTWORTH CHAMBERS.—Situated corner James and Main streets. 

The buildii g is  occupied by the Victoria blutual Insurance Co., and 
law and other offices. 

Sr.  GEORGE'S SOCIETY BUILDING.—The rooms of this Society are 
on MeNab street, east side, between King and Main streets. 

The Churches, Schools, Colleges, Post Office, Custom flouse,  and 
Asylums may be referred to from the index. 

NATIONAL SOCIETIES. 

ST. GEORGE'S BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF HAMILTON— Society rooms 
on McNab street, between King and Main.—Number of members 200. 
Officers for 1867 ;—President, G. J. Forster; Vice-President, B. E. 
Charlton ; 2nd Vice-President, W. Birkett ; Secretary and Treasurer, W. 
Storror. Board of Management, S. F. Ross, A. Green, F. N. Drew, C. 
E. Pierce, R. C. Cooper, J. Stevenson, J. Forster, J. Davies, J. Pea-
cock, M. Flowles. Chairman of Board, F. N. Drew. Charitable Conk 
mittee—Chairman, R. C. Cooper. Stewards, Messrs. Stevenson, Green, 


